
 

 BOARD MEMBERS 

James Henderson, District I Bill Gilster, District III 

Gwen Fowler, District II Thomas James, District IV 

John Eagar, Chairman, At-Large Tim Mays, District V 

Bill Decker, At-Large 

 
Meeting agenda 

Monday June 24, 2024 6:00pm 

 
1. Call to order 

 
2. Approval of minutes: 04.22.24 

 
3. Brief statement about rules and procedures 

 

4. Variance application #VA24-000009 Louise McKirgan is 

requesting a 10-foot variance to the front setback for an 

existing garage. TMS 286-00-01-046 with an address of 308 

Knox Cove Rd. Westminster SC 29693. 

 

5. Adjourn 

 

Oconee County 

Board of Zoning 

Appeals 

 
Council Chambers 

415 South Pine Street 

Walhalla, S.C. 29691 

 

www.oconeesc.com 

 

YouTube: “YourOconee” 

 

Staff contact 
846-638-4218 

planninginfo@oconeesc.com 

 

  

http://www.oconeesc.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minutes 

6:00 PM – April 22, 2024 

Members in Attendance 

Gwen Fowler -District 2   Bill Gilster – District 3 

Will Decker – At Large   Jim Henderson – District 1   

John Eagar – At Large   Thomas James – District 4 

 

Members Absent 

Tim Mays – District 5 

 

Staff 

James Coley 

Logan Gibbons 

 

ITEM 1 – Call to Order – Mr. Eagar called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

 

ITEM 2 – Motion to approve the minutes from February 26, 2024 – Mr. Gilster made 

a motion to approve the minutes; seconded by Mr. Decker. Mr. Eagar called for a vote.  

The motion passed 5/0/1, Mr. James Abstained.  

 

ITEM 3 – Brief statement about rules and procedures – Mr. Eagar outlined the 

proceedings of the meeting going forward: 

 Applicant will provide a presentation to state their request (5 minutes).  

 Staff will be asked to make any comments regarding the request.  

 The public is allowed to voice their approval or opposition to the proposed.  

Please do not repeat opinions that have already been stated into the record (3-5 

minutes). 

 Applicant rebuttal 

 Board members will discuss in detail. 

 Voting 

 

ITEM 4. Variance application ##VA24-000008 Scott Muse is requesting a 7’ front 
setback for an attached garage. TMS 164-01-01-008 with an address of 17012 
Becknell Dr. Seneca, SC 29672. 
 
Applicant Comments: 

Stated Name: Scott Muse, and his wife Sharron Muse  



 

Mr. Muse explained that he was requesting a 7’ variance to the front setback of his 

property located in the Keowee Point Subdivision. Mr. Muse stated that his home was 

built in 1990 by the original owner with a 1 car garage. He further stated that the 

covenants and restrictions in his neighborhood require that all homes have a two car 

garage. Mr. Muse’s house is currently the only house without at least a two car garage.  

Mr. Muse explained he and his wife have lived in the house for 25 years, suffering 

damage to their cars because of exposure to the elements. The proposed variance was 

approved by Keowee point architectural review board. Mr. Muse explained that his 

neighbors expressed support for his variance, and introduced Mark and Cindy Bennet 

who was in attendance.  

 

Staff comments:  

Mr. Coley confirmed the request for a front setback was because of the desire to build 

an attached garage.  

 

Public comment:  

1. Stated Name: Mark Bennet 

a. Mr. Bennet explained that he was in support of the variance application. 

As a resident of the community he explained that the variance will in no 

way impede his enjoyment of the property.  

2. Letter of Support: written by Robert Stromberg, read by Mr. Eagar.  

a. The letter expressed support for the variance stating that they would be 

the most affected party the granting of the variance, and explained that it 

would not directly affect them.  

3. Letter of Support: written by Jere E. duBois, read by Mr. Eagar 

a. The letter explained that the variance request was approved by the 

architectural review committee for the Keowee Point subdivision.  

 

Applicant rebuttal:   

NA. 

 

Board Questions/ Discussion: 

1. Mr. Decker asked what the square footage of the garage was. 
a. Mr. Muse answered it was 1000 square feet. 

2. Mr. Decker asked if the size was a nonnegotiable and if the garage could be 
shrunk.  

a. Mr. Muse explained that his intention was to build a garage at that size 
to house all 3 cars, and clarified that the request was for a 3 car garage.  

b. Mr. Muse also clarified that the original 1 car garage will be converted 
into a room within the house.  

3. Mr. Gilster questioned why the applicant had waited 25 years to make this 
request and protect his vehicles.  



 

a.  Mr. Muse explained that he has just retired and as a result is spending 
much more time at home, which consequently in causing his cars to 
spend more time parked in the elements.  

Consideration of VA24-000008: 

 

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular 

piece of property: 

a. Motion – Mr. Henderson made a motion in the affirmative, seconded by 

Mr. James. No discussion  

b. Vote 

In-favor Opposed 

6 0 

 

Mr. Eagar noted that the criterion did pass. 

 

2. These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the vicinity: 

a. Motion – Mr. Decker made a motion in the affirmative, seconded by Mr. 

Henderson.  No Discussion  

b. Vote 

In-favor Opposed 

6 0 

 

Mr. Eagar noted that the criterion did pass. 

 

3. Because of these conditions, the application of this chapter to the particular piece 

of property would effectively prohibit or unreasonably restrict the utilization of the 

property. 

a. Motion – Mr. Henderson made a motion in the affirmative, seconded by 

Mr. Decker.  No discussion.   

b. Vote 

In-favor Opposed 

6 0 

 

Mr. Eagar noted that the criterion did pass. 

 

4. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment to adjacent 

uses or to the public good, and the character of the district will not be harmed by 

the granting of the variance.   

a. Motion – Mr. James made a motion in the affirmative, seconded by Mr. 

Henderson.  No Discussion  

b. Vote  

In-favor Opposed 

6 0 



 

 

Mr. Eagar noted that the criterion did pass. 

 

5. Mr. Eagar asked – Based on the evidence presented to the Board, do I hear a 

motion that the proposed variance be Approved. 

a. Motion – Mr. Decker made a motion; seconded by Mr. Henderson. No 

Discussion. 

b. Vote 

In-favor Opposed 

6 0 

 

Mr. Eagar noted that variance request was approved 

 

 
 

 

 

ITEM 8- Adjourn – Mr. James made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Henderson.  

Mr. Eagar called for a vote.  Motion passed unanimously 6/0.   

 



VA24-000009 
Louise McKirgan is requesting a 10-foot 
variance to the front setback. TMS 286-
00-01-046 with an address of 308 Knox 

Cove Rd. Westminster SC 29693. 

GIS: 



Freedom of Information Act - Variance
Application

Permitting Information

Code section from
which a variance is
requested

Upload Supporting
Documentation Here

Application is Application is not Restricted

APPLICANT RESPONSES TO SECTION 38-7.1
Describe the extraordinary and exceptional
condition (such as size, shape, and
topography) that pertains to the subject
property that does not generally apply to other
land or structures in the vicinity.:

15' from the road because of the size of the
lot.

Are the circumstances affecting the subject
property the result of actions by the
applicant/owner? Explain.

No.

Describe the ways in which application of the
requirement(s) of the ordinance effectively
prohibit or unreasonably restrict the utilization
of the subject property.:

If we do not it will go over the lot line.

Will the proposed variance result in an activity
that will not be of substantial detriment to
adjacent uses or to the public good, and the
character of the district will not be harmed by
the granting of the variance. Explain.:

No.

General Contractor
ICC 113.2 Limitations on authority. An application for appeal shall be based on a claim that
the true intent of this code of the rules legally adopted there under have been incorrectly
interpreted, the provisions of this code do not fully apply or an equally good or better form of
construction is proposed. The board shall have no authority to waive requirements of this
code.
Comments
OCONEE COUNTYS APPROVAL, PERMITTING, AND/OR INSPECTION(S) OF THIS
PROJECT DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE PROJECT IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
APPLICABLE SUBDIVISION AND/OR HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, OR SIMILAR
ENTITYS, BUILDING AND LAND USE REQUIREMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS, BY SIGNING
BELOW YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT COMPLIANCE WITH ANY SUCH STANDARDS IS
YOUR RESPONSIBILITY.

Workflow Reviews Information










































	VA24-09 Backup.pdf
	Blank Page


